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Maureen Giusti

From: Arelyn Vargas, Accounts Payable Specialist <ap@thenirocompanies.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:48 AM
To: Maureen Giusti
Subject: RE: Certificate of Appropriateness Application
Attachments: IMG_1663.jpg; IMG_1658.jpg; IMG_1659.jpg; IMG_1660.jpg; IMG_1661.jpg; IMG_

1662.jpg

Importance: High

Good morning Maureen, 
 
My apologies in advance.  I am awaiting description on how they will be removing and restoring the area.  I was told it 
will be replaced with soil and grass, creating a garden area.  Attached are the pictures. 
 
I will follow up with the owners again. 
 
Thanks, 
  
ARELYN VARGAS 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 
 
860.505.8798 Ext. 206 
 
860.505.8906 
 
www.TheNIROCompanies.com 
 
 
 
 
 
Berlin, CT 06037  
100 Harding Street, Suite 109 | Mailing Address: P.O.Box 96  
    
 
This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to 
the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
destroy the original message and all copies. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Maureen Giusti <mgiusti@town.berlin.ct.us>  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 9:35 AM 
To: Arelyn Vargas, Accounts Payable Specialist <ap@thenirocompanies.com> 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Appropriateness Application 
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Arelyn, 
I have not heard back from you with requested supplemental materials for the Historic District Commission's 
consideration.  
Please let me know the status so that we can schedule for the May 3 meeting or know to hold for June. 
Thank you, 
Maureen  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Maureen Giusti  
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 10:26 AM 
To: Arelyn Vargas, Accounts Payable Specialist <ap@thenirocompanies.com> 
Subject: RE: Certificate of Appropriateness Application 
 
Please send photographs of the building and a description of how it is to be removed. Describe any intention for reuse 
or salvage of materials. And how the site will be restored/ what will be left - is there a foundation or basement to be 
filled in. etc. 
Thank you, 
Maureen  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Arelyn Vargas, Accounts Payable Specialist <ap@thenirocompanies.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 4:16 PM 
To: Maureen Giusti <mgiusti@town.berlin.ct.us> 
Subject: Certificate of Appropriateness Application 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon Maureen, 
 
Attached is the Executed Certificate of Appropriateness application.  I left you a voicemail, wasn't sure where to retrieve 
the Map, Block, Loc information.  I also had a question regarding the items to be submitted being that the plan is to 
demo the barn/garage.  Would you still require a scaled drawing? 
 
Please advise if you need anything else. 
 
Have a great day. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 


